College Station Independent School District

Success...each life...each day...each hour

MEMORANDUM

To: Dr. Clark Ealy, Superintendent 7
From: Greg Mclntyre, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum and Instruction
Date: September 12, 2016

Subject: Policy GKD (Local): Non-school use of facilities

Agenda Item: H-6

Board Priority/

District Goal: Priorities A, B and C; Goals 1-5

BACKGROUND

The use of school facilities is outlined in local policy GKD. It is proposed that some additional
language be considered to help clarify such use:

The District may permit access to the middle school track facilities, but prohibit access to
the competition playing field. When non-school use of the competition playing field is
prohibited, the District shall post signs around the edge of the field to provide notice, while
still allowing the public to utilize the track surrounding the field.

If the gates to any facility are locked, then all access is denied to the entire facility.

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended the CSISD Board of Trustees approve policy GKD (Local) as presented.
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